
LubovWilliam

Attorney at Law

November 20, 2024
VIA E-FILING

The Honorable Carmaine Sturino
Judge ofDistrict Court
Winona County Judicial District
171 W 3rd St.

Winona, MN 55987

In the Matter of the Civil Commitment ofDavid Russell

Court File No.: 85-PR-24-46

Dear Judge Sturino:

I have just been retained by Mr. Russell to represent him in the above-captioned proceeding.

Since it will take some time for me to review the file and prepare for the hearing currently
scheduled for November 25, 2024, I request a continuance of the scheduled hearing on any day

from December 3, 2024 — December 13, 2024.

Thank you for your consideration of this matter.
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